Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on February 12, 2025 at 7:53 a.m.

From:

To: Contact TPUC

Subject: Fw: RE: [EXTERNAL] Limestone water rate increase
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 4:56:59 PM

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

Please add as comments from the public of the outrageous rate increase by Limestone Water.
Attached is a screenshot of my current bills as reference. We own two homes in that
neighborhood. Under the proposed rate based on 3000 minimum gallon usage, my bill would
escalate from about $21 to $172 monthly. Note my sewage usage is only about 710 gallons
wastewater combined both homes

Kind regards

John
7]

Sent from Proton Mail for i0S

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Cole McCormick
Date: On Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at 10:33 AM

Subl'ect: Fw: RE: |EXTERNAL| Limestone water rate increase
To:

Cc:

Hello Mr. Williams,

Please send your email to the following email address contact.tpuc@tn.gov

This way, your comments may be included in the public record for this docket.

Sincerely,

Cole McCormick


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://proton.me/mail/home__;!!PRtDf9A!to85skuLdAoMPZBknjzn89wSAkGiffCaHtAXGcvWsMxcuQNwMulnUBn_0CvDzSRPxYiSa2pBuYs3Ml-chj71Ug$
mailto:contact.tpuc@tn.gov

rrom: I

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2025 5:16 AM

Tos Cole MeCormic I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Limestone water rate increase

Kind sir,

We, at the Greens Subdivision near Shiloh Falls, located in Counce, Tn, are
adamantly opposed to Limestone Water Utility’s ridiculously proposed sewer rate
increase from ~$20 to ~$84 monthly. Many of the properties in this community
are used seasonally and water/wastewater usage is far below the minimum
baseline volume (min billing amts).

Given poor soil conditions, most of us cannot install our own septic tank with
leach line beds, so feel held hostage by the unrealistic demands of this seemingly
rogue utility entity.

Please consider rejecting Limestone Water’s proposal in the name of fairness to
the People.

Respectfully submitted,

John Williams

Sent from Proton Mail for i0S


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/proton.me/mail/home__;!!PRtDf9A!vVmT-8c0bPi6X4g1YKoc9lEcXW1_PK02IBQ_LYfeuH07Vw6lURTl9gzdHBT53wzqd-BJOykoV3SYeN104Sr1Vd4$

Limestone Water UOoC
o LLC
gnanESTQNE WATER P.0.Box 676388

Dallas, TX 75267-6388
Phone: 1-855-723-2450
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fepviceaooress Tl | NS00
BILLING DATE 02/06/2025

www.centralstateswaterresources.com/limestone-water

Update Your Contact Information

NAME

/—_———_—__——-§
ADDRESS

STATE ZIP CODE

i [] MOBILE NUMBER
0 00
PHONE

. @2

EMAIL

If you are on autopay,
please note that the

billed amount due will MAKE
be drafted 3 days prior
ate.
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THANK YOU FOR BEING OUR CUSTOMER
For billing inquiries, please call customer

service at 1-855-723-2450.
M-F 7:00 AM-7:00 PM, Emergencies 24/7

You may also email us at
support@limestonewateruoc.com.

R ACCOUNT INFORMATION RETAIN FOR Y

. T i T SR 2N

, -14.21
Payments 0.00
Adjustments 0.00
- Prior Balance -14.21

Sewer Service 9.46

Current Charges 9.46
No Payment Necessary -4.75
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~~NO SECOND NOTICE WILL BE MAILED-

-4.75

02/28/2025

Please make checks payable to: Limestone Water UOC LLC
[ ] Check [ ] Money Order

a;-‘-_'gr"

AMOUNT PAID

LIMESTONE WATER UOC LLC :
P.O. BOX 676388 a0
DALLAS, TX 75267-6388 e
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